

Southeast Nebraska Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Minutes
June 2012

Executive Committees:

Chairperson:	Steve H- Present
Vice Chair:	Gary D- Present
Secretary:	Chad J- Present
Treasure:	Tammy W- Present
RCM:	Kimberly R- Present
RCM Alt:	Absent
H&I:	Chris S- Present
P.I:	Jeff W-Present
Literature:	Shellie- Present
Activities:	Absent- Dusty L acting
Policy Chair:	Pete L- Present
Ad Hoc:	Steve.- Present

Groups:

Sunday Morning Reflections	Absent
Sunday Ladies and Gents	Chad J.- Present
Sunday Solutions	Absent
Sunday Joyful Hearts	Mark- Present
Monday and Friday Back to Basics	Barb- alt GSR- Absent (Report)
Monday Women's Step Mtg.	Mary-Absent(Report)
Monday Mayhem	Chris- Alt GSR- Present
Monday Road to Recovery	Leroy- Present
Tuesday (Cornhusker Place)	Dave- Present
Tuesday & Thursday T&T	David- Absent
Tuesday Let It Out	Calvin- Present
Tuesday Never Alone	Wayne- Present
Tuesday Night Remedy	Mark-Alt GSR- Present
Tuesday VA 4 Recovery	Mark- Present
Wednesday Night Wild Women	Cathy- Absent
Welcome Home	Ashley- Absent
Wednesday Night Serenity	Absent
Wednesday Serenity Soldiers	Mark-Alt GSR-Present
Thursday Noon at Antlers	Eva-Present
Thursday One Promise Saturday Night Live	Jennifer- Present
Thursday How & Why	Steve- Present
Thursday Night Undergrounders	Katie- Absent
Friday Happy Havelock	Jenny- Present
Friday Lost and Found	Dan-Present
Friday Guardian Angels	Jenny- Absent (Report)

Friday Night Candlelight - Absent
Saturday Morning Social Steve-Present

Saturday Forever Home Dusty-Present

Visitors Dave, Mike

In last minutes under open floor strike Gary D. had knowledge at all times. Also Let it be know that the Treasurer was aware of the situation of the check.

Motion to approve amended minutes made by Eva, seconded by Mike. Motion passed.

Motion to approve treasurer report made by Steve A, seconded by Eva, Motion passed.

Chair Report- None

Vice Chair Report- None

Secretary- See attached

Treasurer- See attached

RCM- See attached

Alt RCM- None

H&I-See attached

PI- See attached

Literature- See attached

Activities- See attached

Policy Chair- None

Ad Hoc- None

Group Reports- See attached

Elections and Nominations

Nominations are open for RCM ALT. (Bring Nominations to June ASC)

Nominations are open for Activities Sub- committee Chair

(Bring Nominations to June ASC)

Old Business-

Motion #1 To Approve Secretary's Budget of \$83.66. Maker Chad J. (Beatrice),

Second Mark R. **Intent:** To provide groups with ASC minutes. **FiINANCIAL IMPACT**

\$83.66 Policy Change: No

TAKE TO GROUPS FOR VOTE

Motion Passed

Motion#2 To spend \$25, payable to westgate bank, to balance the ASC bank account& Remove confusion between bank statement and Treasurer statements.

Maker: Tammy W. Second Chad J (Lincoln) **Intent:** To Balance ASC Checking Account.

Financial Impact: \$25.00 Policy Change: NO

TAKE TO GROUPS FOR VOTE**Motion Passed**

Motion #3 That whomever brings a policy change to area, should if possible bring the policy change to the policy sub-committee from now on. **Maker:** Dave S. **Second:** Eva B **Intent:** The policy committee was formed for such matters. **Financial Impact:** None
Policy Change: Unknown

Discussion was held and motion was withdrawn by maker at this time.

Motion#4 That H&I's Quarterly budget of \$289.00 continue through 2012. This money goes for H&I meeting rent and literature brought into institutions. **Maker** Chris S. **Second:** Steve A **Intent:** To give groups a chance to vote on H&I budget. **Financial impact:** \$289.00 per quarter. **Policy Change** No.
 Maker left meeting so motion was tabled until next ASC.

Open Floor:

There was no open floor topics this ASC!

New Business-

Motion #1 To ask the groups to continue H&I's budget of \$289.00 per quarter
Maker Chris S. **Second** Calvin R.
Intent To continue funding for H&I Literature and training through 2012 and jan 2013
Financial Impact : Same budget as other Years
Policy Change: No

TAKE TO GROUPS FOR VOTE**Executive Reports:**

Chair Report- No Report

Vice-Chair Report- No Report

Secretary Report- World Update has been done at this time if anybody would like to look at it please let me know. You can email me or call at 402 446-2058

Chad J. Area Secretary

Treasurer Report-

Income by GROUP:	TOTAL		Expenses:	TOTAL
Sunday Morning Reflections	\$107.00			
Sunday Night Ladies & Gents	\$74.05		ASC Rent (Monthly)	\$30.00
Sunday Night Solutions	\$8.00			
Sunday Night Joyful Hearts	-0-			
Mon./Fri. Back to Basics	-0-		P.O. Box Rent (Annually)	
Mon. Women's Step Study	\$26.25			

Monday Night Mayhem	-0-		
Monday Road to Recovery	\$66.00		Public Information \$396.75
Tuesday Noon	-0-		
Tues./Thurs. T & T	\$53.75		
Tuesday Night Let It Out	\$46.00		H&I
Tuesday Night Never Alone	\$9.50		
Tuesday Night Remedy	-0-		H & I Literature Only
Wednesday Wild Women	-0-		
Wednesday Welcome Home	\$59.00		
Wednesday Night Serenity	-0-		XC Expenses (Including
Thursday Noon @ Antlers	\$30.00		RCM Travel to RSC)
Thursday One Promise Sat. Night Live	\$52.90		
Thurs. Night How & Why	\$64.00		
Thurs. Night Undergrounders	-0-		OTHER EXPENSES:
Friday Night Happy Havelock	\$79.40		Chad J Mailing \$5.20
Friday Night Lost & Found	\$4.00		
Friday Night Guardian Angels	-0-		
Friday Night Candlelight	-0-		
Saturday Morning Social	\$10.00		
Saturday Forever Home Group	-0-		
VA 4 Recovery	\$6.00		
SUBTOTAL			
OTHER INCOME:			
			TOTAL EXPENSES: \$431.95
Documented TOTAL INCOME:	\$695.85		TOTAL Income-Expenses: \$211.00
			Previous Balance: \$1801.22
Actual TOTAL INCOME:			NEW BALANCE: \$2012.22

Hello Family- The \$5.00 Bad Check fee was paid to me!
 ILS Tammy W.

RCM- Hello Family

Not a lot to report but there are numerous regional votes so please be so kind as to take them back to your next business meeting. If you have any questions please contact me either Email or by Phone (402) 301-0461 Most of them are regarding budgets and policy changes. Regional guidelines are on the website so please look them over. Next region is July 14th in Grand Island 210 Wheeler @ 12 noon well be doing a policy review there will be a street dance and food to follow. This is the NRCNA Fundraiser. As you all should know Paul S. has stepped down from the RCM Alt position if anybody is interested please let us know! Perfect opportunity to serve our area and region!

ILS

Kim

Region Votes will be at bottom of Minutes under the Announcements please review them or look at the region website. Any question contact Kim by phone or email.

RCM/ALT- No Report

H&I- Hello Family

May was another good month for Sena-na H&I. Our meetings in LCC, LCF, NSP, and Touchstone are going well, thanks to all our panel leaders and members. We are looking forward to our training day on the 9th of June and our subcommittee meeting will be on the 10th. Even if your H&I training is up to date, please attend anyway and give your input about carrying the message of recovery in hospitals and institutions. It's always good when we get a lot experience, strength and hope shared at these training sessions.

ILS Chris S.

PI REPORT FOR June 3, 2012

Hello Family:

Last month we had the concepts workshop on May 12th. We had 16 people in attendance. Also on the 12th of may we were at the Grace Luthern Church Manning an information booth. May 21st – 23rd was at the Behavioral health conference at the Cornhusker Hotel. Dusty L and I gave a Power POINT presentation of Welcome to NA.

In the month of May we had 883 hits on the web site.

The PI meeting yesterday was small. Our next PI meeting will be June 30th noon @ Antlers. Financial Assessment is attached. The amount of check needed today is \$321.43.

We STILL NEED YOUR HELP

Hope to see some of you at our next PI meeting

In Loving Service

Jeff W.

SENANA PI
Financial Assessment
May 2012 (billings for April 2012)

Amount	Due Date	Owed To	Comments
\$130.00	9-May-12	Accurate Communications.	Answering service used for hotline. Local and Toll Free are answered here
\$31.37	3-May-12	Windstream Communications.	Local phone line and all LOCAL Yellow & White Pages listings
\$65.00	4-May-12	A T & T	Toll Free phone line.
\$81.40	21-May-12	Berry Company	Yellow pages advertising
\$88.98	ASAP	Dusty L. & Jeff W.	Reimbursement for printing costs for upcoming presentations and workshop
\$396.75	Total amount owed	Balance On Hand	\$0.00
\$0.00	Amount of "Balance On Hand" applied.		
\$396.75	Amount of check needed today.		

Annual Budget: Feb 12 - Feb 13	\$6,204.97	Annual Budget as a monthly figure.	\$517.08
Remaining amount of Annual Budget prior to this month:	\$5,563.36		
This months expenses:	\$396.75	Number this month is in Annual Budget cycle	3
Remaining amount of Annual Budget carried forward:	\$5,166.61		
YTD amount under/over budget.	-\$512.88	Negative number reflects Under and Positive number reflects Over	

In trusted service,

John R.

Literature Report- Thanks so much for the vote of confidence.

We placed and received an order for \$747.68. Deposits in the amounts of \$938.85 and \$493.00. A balance of \$692.24 in our account.

Reminder- draft copies for Living Clean are still for Sale. I will fill orders before area and as needed. Contact me (402) 421-9122

Activities Report- 8 attended the last meeting

\$150.00 was donated to NRCNA 29 from the May 12th Function. Next Event is June 28, 2012 Frisbee Golf, Max E Roper Park. We are moving our Family day to the 25th of August so we follow the Fun in The Sun in Beatrice

Will check on the "Loft" for Halloween Dance, New Years Eve Dance, and Valentine's Dance. NRCNA Fundraiser-Jan 12, 2013 SENANA to host Region Service Committee meeting at Trabert Hall

ILS

Dusty L

Policy- No Report

Ad Hoc- No Report

Group Reports

Sunday Morning Reflections- No Report

Ladies & Gents-

Hello Family,

My name is Chad & I am an addict. Our group meets every Sunday Night at 6:15pm in the basement of BryanLGH West in Conference room "C". Meeting content is going strong but we are looking for a few more people to commit to either a home group or a service position. We had a total of 106 addicts, 10 of which were newcomers. The 7th tradition brought in \$104.25 for the month. It has been distributed in the following order to the following areas:

- 1) \$20.00 for rent
- 2) \$1.00 per week for convention newcomer books (\$4 total)
- 3) \$25 to Literature committee to replenish supplies
- 4) \$55.25 to the ASC as a group donation

We have a good start on the two New things in our group. They are the taking requests for ideas and or designs for the next Home Group T- Shirt and we are collecting money every week to purchase a set of NA books from our literature committee to give to newcomers at this year's NRCNA convention in Hastings.

Please join us and bring a friend who is searching for a meeting.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve

Chad J.(Lincoln)

We are abstaining from all votes this month.

Sunday Night Solutions- No Report

Sunday Joyful Hearts- \$31.31 starting balance \$10.00 Rent New Balance of \$42.41.

Hello family,

It was a great month for recovery we had a total of 70 attend, with 1 newcomer. 7th tradition collected \$21.10

ILS

Jenny C.

Vote Yes on Both Motions

Monday and Friday Back to Basics- Hello family, Darryl W, GSR for Mon & Friday Noon Meetings of trabert Hall. We have a steady flow of newcomers and have maintained an attendance of 10 to 16 people at each meeting. We had a great time and had a successful fundraiser for NRCNA 29 following the concepts workshop on May 12th. We donated much NA literature and a full registration for NRCNA 29 in the raffle. Please come by for a great noon meeting on Mondays & Fridays. We have a ASC Donation of \$20.00.

ILS

Darryl W.

Monday Women's Step Study- Attendance-29, Newcomer-2 rent of \$16.50 , ASC Donation of \$16.50

Votes

Motions – Yes

Jenny T - Secretary

Monday Mayhem- Hello Family,

We had 8 newcomers and a regular attendance of 28. After our literature and rent obligations, We're not able to make a donation at this time. Rent \$10.00 \$41.50 on lit current balance \$25.97

Chris M

Monday Road to Recovery- Hello Family,

We had a good month of Recovery with 27 addicts in attendance. We had a 7th tradition of \$52.00. We paid rent and have no lit order. And we are donating \$32.00 to the ASC

ILS

Leroy C.

Tuesday Noon Cornhusker Place detox-The meeting is doing well. We have an area donation of \$21.00

In Loving Service

Dave S

Tuesday & Thursday T&T- No report

Tuesday Let It Out- Hello Family, another great month of recovery at Tuesday night let it out. Rent is paid through this month. Our income was \$85.00 total. We have a \$42.00 lit

order and bring \$43.00 to Donate. Attendance has been good. We had 231 addicts in attendance with 31 being newcomers

Our group votes are

Motion 1- Yes

Motion 2- Yes

In Loving Service

Calvin R.

Tuesday Never Alone-No report

Tuesday Night Remedy- No Report

Tuesday VA 4 Recovery- No Report

Wednesday Night Wild Women- No Report

Wednesday Welcome Home- No Report

Wednesday Serenity Soldiers- No Report

Wednesday Night Serenity- No report

Thursday Noon at Antlers- Hello Family,

Doing well, we've had an average of 3-5 newcomers and a good many (12-17) in attendance each week. The votes are Yes to Both Motions.

And we voted in a secretary for our own meeting Chris.

We have a \$13.00 Lit order, Paid \$15.00 for rent, \$15.00 prudent reserve, and \$28.00 donation.

ILS

EVA

Thursday One Promise Saturday Night Live- This month our total attendance was 68.

The Saturday meeting attendance has been low and could use some support.

We did not hold meetings on the Thursday or Saturday of the Fun for Fun

Our Vote are Yes for Both Motions

ILS

Jennifer L.

Thursday How & Why- How & Why is doing Well we had 4 newcomers with 36 total attendance. We are starting over with the Steps & Traditions June 7th we will be on step 1 hope to see lots of addicts show up in June. Our donation for may to ASC is \$17.00

ILS

Steve R.

Thursday Night Undergrounders- No Report

Friday Happy Havelock- Attendance-105, Newcomers- 13, Asc Donation- \$32.55, Lit order \$26.50

ILS

Jenny T

Friday Lost & Found- Hello Family,

We've had 8 newcomers attendance of 48. A 7th tradition of \$35.00. Paid \$20.00 for tags, \$7.50 rent, \$7.50 ASC Donation

ILS
Dan M

Friday Guardian Angels-

Hello family, we had a great month of recovery. We had a total of 45 attend with 2 newcomers. We celebrated a 1 yr bday. 7th tradition collected \$21.00 We paid \$10.00 rent leaving us \$13.01

In Loving Service
Jenny C.

Friday Night Candlelight- No report

Saturday Morning Social- Hello Family,

\$50.00 collected 7th tradition
\$35.00 to rent
\$15 to ASC
46 in attendance , 7 newcomers, 4 birthdays celebrated
Bridget voted in as Alternate GSR
Votes are yes to both Motions
Bridget T Alt. GSR

Saturday Forever Home- 9 in attendance with 1 for support and 1 for the first time at this meeting. We celebrated 75 years, 7 month, and 7days 7th tradition of \$10.00 paid \$10.00 rent

ILS
Dusty L

Announcement-

Next two ASC will be @ Unity Room on July 1st at 2pm

September ASC Moved to September 9th in Beatrice

H&I Training Day June 9th at 2:00pm at Unity Room

Frisbee Golf June 23rd

Fun In The Sun August 18th Beatrice (Speaker and a Dance)PotLuck

Check out sena-na.net for upcoming events and times.

Be Sure to Take Motion #1 Back To Groups

Tuesday Never Alone At Detox Needs Support!!!!

Sorry Bout the region votes they look bad but they are on the last page here If you have questions contact Kim R. Or look on the Region Website.

New Business:

{{Next NRSC meeting (JULY 14, 2012) in GRAND ISLAND, NE @ (██████████) 210 N. WHEELER, GRAND ISLAND, NE}} 12:00pm

motion

****NRCNA 31 (2014) BIDS open TAKE BACK TO GROUPS****

Motion 2: To lower the H&I budget to \$300.00 from the current \$450.00. \$300.00 has worked well since July.

Intent: To use less money and lower budget for H&I literature
Financial Impact: NONE positive
Submitted By: Darryl W. H&I Regional Chair
Seconded By: Dusty L.

THIS IS A QUARTERLY BUDGET
TAKE BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE-POLICY CHANGE

Motion 3: To establish IT yearly budget of \$325/year \$81/quarterly

Intent: To establish IT budget
Financial Impact: \$325/year
Submitted By: Dusty L.
Seconded By: Darryl W.

TAKE BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE-POLICY CHANGE

Motion 4: To add to policy any area requesting to host Region in a motion needs to have a place reserved when motion is presented to NRSC.

Intent: Commitment by area and less stress on Secretary/Vice Chair
Financial Impact: \$0.00
Submitted By: Susan S. Secretary
Seconded By: Galen FASC RCM

TAKE BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE-POLICY CHANGE

Motion 5: SENANA host THE Jan 2013 Region meeting, January 12th 2013

Intent: Trabert Hall 2202 S. 11th St.
Financial Impact: \$50.00 rent
Submitted By: Dusty L.
Seconded By: Clint

VOTED ON AND PASSED

Motion 6: To add to policy RD & Alt. RD responsibilities that a presentation for the C.A.T be included 1x9 conference cycle.

Intent: To increase fellowship knowledge and participation
Financial Impact:
Submitted By: AREA 12
Seconded By: EVANA

TAKE BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE-POLICY CHANGE

Motion 8: To change policy in (Item # 30 under Revisions and Additions) and take out the words (unless an area is willing to host within the region)

Intent: change policy
Financial Impact: None
Submitted By: Steve W.
Seconded By: Brian S.

TAKE BACK TO GROUPS FOR VOTE-POLICY CHANGE